\\\‘ //// FEES
\\ // Current PV Business License — Fee Not Required
' Regular Special Event-$15 per event (up to 30 days)

,%//// Special Event Liquor-$75.00 per event :
Prescorr VAlisy Non-Profit-No Fee (copy of IRS 501¢ 3 to be attached)
_ Carnivals/Circuses-$120 per day
www.pvaz.net ' Facilities Deposit/Rental
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE " STAFF ONLY .

TOWN OF PRESCOTT VALLEY
7501 E CIVIC CIRCLE
PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 86314
928 759 3135 FAX 928 759 5536

Saveur  THe FLAVBUR

NAME OF EVENT, P / Ro?‘%} 2 j.f

PHYSICAL LOCATION OF EVENT__ STCAE RIDES.  (as = UaanRy Cluf

Attach 8" X 11" site plan if applicable

DATE(s) OF EVENT_IEBRUARG D & L 201/

[ e e . ] . . S,
namessponsor P/ ROT A'Rfi PHONE_F2d 713 SoFS
‘maiine aporess o Box by 54 '
oy PRESCoTT 1 SAaLlsy sTaTEFZ. 20 §& 3D
‘ ™ 7
CONTACT PERSON J_c HzV P\A i//‘i)},}< AZ TPT SALES TAX # -
DESCRIPTION OF BUsINESS NOTAR & C LB noneroFIT vES X No
USE OF TENT ~ Permit may be required YES no_ X
NOTIFY FIRE DEPARTMENT 928 759 9533 YES CNO__
_ NOTIFY BUILDING DEPT 828 759 3050 YES NO -
FOODVENDOR YES NO___ X
NOTIFY YAVAPAI COUNTY HEALTH 528 771 3377 YES NO '
For Food Handlers Permit
TOWN PROPERTY & FACILITIES o
NOTIFY PARKS & RECREATION 828 759 3090 YES ' No___ X
For Facilities Rental _
CARNIVAL ORCIRCUS <.
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE $1,000,000 Liability YES - no__ X -
LIQUOR (NEED 30 DAYS ADVANCE NOTICE) ves_ X No___
REQUEST LETTER TO COUNCIL YES__ X NO
’ Explaining all details of event ' ,
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE YES__X NO
$1,000,000 liahitity
SECURITY vEs__X NO
One security guard per 50 peopie
EXISTING LIQUOR LICENSE YES__X NO

Extension of Premises-need Arizona

Liguor Llcense oargd peclagu nt for
APPLICANT SIGNATURE MNZ pate 7/ /523///0

CC: Police Dept; Zdning/Code Enforcement; Managen’{ent Services (Sales Tax); Parks & Recreatlon, CYFD ¢




State of Arizona Department of Liquor. Licenses and Control
; "*_Washlngton .5 ""‘"Floor

««A pplication must be approved by Iocal go { DLLC USE CNLY

Dep%rgregt of Liquor Licen(sjgs and Control: . (Secti LICENSE #
eESCOTL VAL
1. Name of Organization: _ : YAt/ o4’/

2. Non-Profit/l.R.S. Tax Exefn

S

3. The organization is a; (check one box'o

' Charitable ] Fraternal {must hav f&rﬁembership and in existence for over 5 years})

'm' Civic [ Paiitical Party, Ballot Meagtre, or Campaign Committee

[ Religious
; ) .
4. What is the purpose of this event? Fuw D Barge R
| e Cup Rtseer ™ -
5. Location of the event: /éﬁ/ . 6/ Al et W'f) DR PIA»L.M‘/"’ L/:41v’4(‘5'4/ ?53/?’

Address of physical location {Not P.O. Box) City 7/ Coufity Zip
Applicant must be a member of the qualifying organization and authorized by an Officer. Director or Chairperson of

the Organization named in Question #1. (Slgnature requnred in section #18)

6. Applicant: __ R AV K deFF/IJ < . g/ﬁ*ﬁ/??

Last First Middle  Prrcogri Déte of Blrth
7. Applicant's Mailing Address: 298 AJ. GIASSFORY #e D aey A2 6 3/y
Street STE j0ly —/10 City State / Zip
8. Phone Numbers: (%M* Y 772 é50€9 ) ( )
Site Owner # Applicant's Business # Applicant's Home #
9. Date(s) & Hours of Event: (Remember: you cannof sell alcohol before 10:00 a.m. on Sunday)
Date Day of Week Hours from A.M./P.M. To AM./P.M.
Day 11 _[EB, 26,20 AT §100 B, /05 PHY
Day 2:
Day 3:
Day 4.
Day 5
Day 6:
Day 7.
Day &
Day 9
Day 10:

Lic 0106 05/2009 *Disabled individuals requiring special accommodations, please call (602) 542-9027



10. Has the applicant been convicted of a felony in the past five years, or had a liquor license revoked?
[ YES JANO (attach explanation if ves)

11. This organization has been issued a special event license for O days this year, including this event
{not to exceed 10 days per year).

12. Is the organization using the services of a promoter or other person to manage the event? [] YES MNO
If yes, attach a copy of the agreement.

13. List all peopie and organizations who will receive the proceeds. Account for 100% of the proceeds.
THE ORGANIZATION APPLYING MUST RECEIVE 25% OF THE GROSS REVENUES OF THE SPECIAL

EVENT LIQUOR SALES.

Name _ FR{QSCOT‘F /Al L€7 ?GT‘/‘?RV /00 %

Percentage

Name
Percentage

Address.
{Attach additional sheet if necessary)

14. Knowledge of Arizona State Liquor Laws Title 4 is important to prevent liquor law viclations. If you have
any questions regarding the law or this application, please contact the Arizona State Depariment of Liquor
Licenses and Control for assistance.

NOTE: ALL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES MUST BE FOR CONSUMPTION AT THE EVENT SITE ONLY.
"NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES SHALL L EAVE SPECIAL EVENT PREMISES."

15. What security and control measures will you take to prevent violations of state liquor laws at this event?
(List type and number of security/police personnel and type of fencing or control barriers if applicable)

——-# Police [J Fencing
# Security personne! ] Barriers
-16. Is there an existing liquor license at the location where the special event is being held? EX“YES LINO
If yes, does the existing business agree to suspend their liquor license during the time .
period, and in the area in which the special event license will be in use? f'ﬁ YES [JNO

(ATTACH COPY OF AGREEMENT)

SroneRIDGE. (GRILL 78 1724500

Name of Business Phone Number

17. Your licensed pramises is that area in which you are authorized to sell, dispense, or serve spirituous liquors
under the provisions of your license. The following page is to be used to prepare a diagram of your special
event licensed premises. Please show dimensions, serving areas, fencing, barricades or other control
measures and security positions.



December 3, 2010

To Whom It May Concern,

I agree to suspend the StoneRidge Grill liquor license, in the StoneRidge Banquet Room
only, for the evening of February 26, 2011, so that the Rotary Club of Prescott Valley
may have their annyal Wine Tasting there.

Cindy L. f(eynolds
Food & Beverage Manager




+ SPECIAL EVENT LICENSED PREMISES DIAGRAM
(This diagram must be completed with this application)

Special Event Diagram: (Show dimensions, serving areas, and label type of enclosure and security positions)
NOTE: Show nearest cross streets, highway, or road if location doesn't have an address.
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THiIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY AN OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR CHAIRPERSON OF THE
ORGANIZATION NAMED IN QUESTION #1

18. | —.D')RA’ '(.«Vn 6[ / @W declare that | am an Officer/Director/Chairperson appointing the

(Print fulll name)
applicant listed in Question 6, to apply on behaif of the foregoing organization for a Special Event Liguor License.

Yoot ! 2/7//6 (P 7595061

(Signature (Title/Position) {(Dete) {Phone #)
orFriciAL Siaie of Q Vi z.O WM. Countyof [edV, CfPOR
ﬁ YVONNE J. CARRILLO The foregoing instrument was acknowlec!ged beforé me this
Public - State of AtiZona b
o AVAPAI COUNTY ! Dee 20/ 0
sy Comm. Exphes Feb, 4, 2014 Day Orzz Year
My Commisg} e | 4f [4)
{Date) (Slgnai’ure of NOTARY PUBLIC)
f

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY THE APPLICANT NAMED IN QUESTION #6

19. leo ~J N S (RQ A/ 7< declare that | am the APPLICANT filing this application as
(Print full name)

pplication and the contents and all statements are true, correct and complete.

State of A V) 2@ viiea . County of \j&\}‘o._fo ai

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged bafore melthis

OFFIGIM.SEAL | o i
YVONNE . GAHHILLO 3 Toee o
‘ ] Day Manth 7 Yoar
My commission exrr PA i CAnid | . PR Q Wﬂ%
ooy {Bate) 4 (Signature &NOTARY PUBLIC)
[

You must obtain _local government approval. City or County MUST recommend event and complete item #20.
The local governing body may reguire additional applications to be compieted and submitted 60 days

in advance of the event. Additional licensing fees may also be reqmred before approval may he granted.

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY APPROVAL SECTION

hereby recommend this special event application

20. |,

{Government Official) (Title)

on behalf of
(Date)

{City, Town or County) ' (Signature of OFFICIAL)

FOR DLLC DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Department Comment Section:

(Employee) (Date)

1 APPROVED L] DISAPPROVED BY:

(Titley - {Date}




